
 

Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 18, 2014  Page 1 of 5  

 
GRISWOLD INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES  
CONSERVATION COMMISSION &  
AQUIFER PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES  DECEMBER 18, 2014   GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 

I. REGULAR MEETING (7:30 P.M.) 

1. Call to Order 

Chairman C. Kinnie called this regular meeting of the Griswold Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission 
to order on December 18, 2014 at 7:34 p.m. 

2. Roll Call & Determination of a Quorum 

Present:  Courtland  Kinnie,  Robert  Parrette,  Stacie  Stadnicki,  Lawrence  Laidley,  Gary  Serdechny,  Alternates  Lauren 
Churchill,  Clarence  (Pete) Merrill,  Town  Planner Mario  Tristany, WEO  Peter  Zvingilas,  Recording  Secretary 
Donna Szall 

Absent:     Edward (Jay) Waitte, Glen Norman 

C. Kinnie appointed L. Churchill   to sit for G. Norman and P. Merrill to sit for J. Waitte, There was a quorum for this regular 
meeting. 

3. Written Complaints 

There were no written complaints. 

4. Applications 

A. CC 04‐15 TEMPLETON, JOAN & DAVID, PROPERTY AT 26 SUMMER LANE, GRISWOLD. Request approval 
of residential activity within a watercourse and regulated for construction of a an 18 inch to 24 inch high 
by 122 ft. long stone wall to stop erosion along the shoreline. Property is zoned R‐80 

C.  Kinnie  asked  if  there  was  someone  present  to  represent  the  applicant.    Dean  Fontaine  was  present  to 
represent  the applicants.   He  stated  that he  submitted  the  letter of authorization  to  the Planning Office.   He 
stated that he has shown the stonewall location on the map; and he submitted photographs of the site for the 
record.  He explained that the property owners wanted to have the wall to keep their grandchildren safe. 

L. Laidley arrived at 7:38 pm. 

C. Kinnie stated that the work cannot be done until the pond has been drawn down and he explained that the 
State is removing the dam.  C. Kinnie asked D. Fontaine about the base of the wall that it was 6 to 8 inches.  D. 
Fontaine stated that he could go deeper and that the pond bottom is all gravel. C. Kinnie asked for any questions 
from members.  L. Churchill asked to see the site plan. L. Laidley stated that it was pretty straight forward and 
we just wanted these additional details.  

R. Parrette arrived at 7:40 p.m. 

C. Kinnie stated that if there are no other questions; he asked for a motion.  
MOTION:    L.  Laidley moved  to  approved  CC  04‐51 with  the  proper  erosion  and  sedimentation  controls  as 
necessary. P. Merrill  seconded  the motion.    L.  Laidley  suggested  that  the base be a  little deeper. All were  in 
favor. The motion was carried.  D. Fontaine stated that he will call P. Zvingilas when he begins the work. 
 

Unapproved Minutes 
FOR DISCUSSION ONLY 



 

Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 18, 2014  Page 2 of 5  

B. CC 06‐15 SANFORD,  JOEL, 42 WOODCREST DRIVE, GRISWOLD, CT. Requesting approval of  residential 
activity in the regulated area in order to construct a 20 ft. by 30 ft. garage and workshop for storage and 
routine maintenance on vehicles, yard equipment and tools and the addition of material raising the land 
8 inches high to match an existing concrete pad and the installation of riprap and vegetation to stabilize 
the existing slope behind the proposed garage. Property is zoned R‐60. 

C. Kinnie asked if there was someone here for this application. Joel Sanford was present to answer questions on 
his application.  J. Sanford stated that the lines be drawn from the proposed garage to the wetlands and he did 
where the riprap would be as well.  He submitted photographs of what is existing now showing all the boulders 
that were added when the site was first developed.  C. Kinnie asked if the addition was at the toe of the slope.  J. 
Sanford  showed where  the wetlands were  located and on  the map he  showed  the  location of  the proposed 
garage.  He stated that new pad will be at the end of the house going toward the drop off.  He stated he would 
dig 2 to 3 feet and fill it with rip rap.  He stated that this work will all be done by hand. 

J. Sanford stated that he will be getting material from Ed’s Garage.  L. Churchill asked if the riprap was going with 
the rock is now.  J. Sanford stated that it will go further down from there the fill will be going.  P. Merrill asked 
what the slope was.   J. Sanford stated that  it was about 35 and the fill will be added to match the bulge that 
exists now to make it even across.  C. Kinnie asked if P. Zvingilas looked at the site.  P. Zvingilas stated that it is 
pretty  accurate  to Mr.  Sanford’s  description.    C.  Kinnie  suggested  that  the  fill  be  compacted.    P.  Zvingilas 
suggested that rebar be used. C. Kinnie asked for any other questions from members.   

L. Churchill asked where the contours lines were. C. Kinnie stated that there are contour lines but they are not 
labeled. C. Kinnie stated that there were five lines so it was about 8 to 10 feet over a 30 foot distance.  

C. Kinnie asked the amount of material being brought  it.   J. Sanford stated that  it would be about 40 yards of 
material.   C. Kinnie asked  J. Sanford to amend the site plan to show the estimated amount of materials to be 
brought  in.   C. Kinnie  asked  if  there was  vegetation beyond  that  area.    J.  Sanford  stated  that  there  is  some 
Japanese bamboo that he is pulling out and burning. 

C. Kinnie asked for other questions; hearing none he asked for a motion. 
MOTION:  L.  Laidley moved  to  approve  CC  ‐06‐15  with  the  proper  erosion  and  sedimentation  controls.  S. 
Stadnicki seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

5. Additional Business (New Applications) 

A. CC  05‐15  AMERICAN  INDUSTRIES,  630  PLAINFIELD  ROAD,  GRISWOLD,  CT    Requesting  approval  for 
memorializing  existing  uses  on  the  property  located  at  630  Plainfield  Road,  Griswold,  CT  for  both 
industrial and residential uses, establishing a base  line  for activities which exist and/or are ongoing  in 
regulated  wetlands  or  watercourses  and/or  upland  review  areas  adjacent  to  wetlands  and 
watercourses;  and  to  grant  permits  for  those  regulated  activities  which  are  deemed  to  have  been 
instituted subsequent to the adoption of  inland wetlands and watercourses regulations  in the Town of 
Griswold and to institute erosion and sediment control measures in locations deemed warranted by the 
project engineer in order to prevent erosion and sedimentation into wetland and watercourses located 
on and adjacent to the property. Property is zoned C‐2. 

C.  Kinnie  asked  if  there was  someone  to  represent  the  applicant.    Attorney Harry Heller,  736 New  London 
Turnpike, Uncasville.  He explained that they had originally submitted an application to rebuild an earthen berm 
that was required by the 1997 judgment; portions of this berm were removed when CL&P added new utilities to 
the area.  He stated that this application was to repair those breaks.  This application presented is to identify all 
of  the  activities  that  are ongoing on  the property  that may  fall within  the  scope of  regulation of  the  Inland 
Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission.   

H. Heller  stated  that P. Zvingilas  issued an order  for American  Industries  to  replace  the break  in  the earthen 
berm and that based on discussion with Attorney Branse, that P. Zvingilas had the authority to issue the order as 
Wetlands Enforcement Officer.  H. Heller stated that berm has been partially re‐installed; it requires stabilization 



 

Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 18, 2014  Page 3 of 5  

and erosion blankets as well; this was done the end of October. There was discussion of this matter that it was a 
zoning issue. 

H. Heller stated that we have filed other activities that are on going on this property in wetlands and regulated 
area that are residential and commercial/industrial.   He explained the site plan  labeled “Existing Access Drive, 
Remediation Area & Pump are within  the commercial/Industrial area and shows  the area  furthers away  from 
Route 12.   He stated  that a portion of  this access drive and  the operating site and have a 150  foot  regulated 
area; Sheet 2 shows the pumping facility that draws water from the Quinebaug River for the washing plant.  He 
explained  that  aerial  photography  that  this  was  there  before  1973  when  it  was  an  active  earth  products 
excavation and processing at  the  time. He stated  that 80 percent of  the water  is  reused and  recycled and 10 
percent is evaporated or goes into the ground.  P. Zvingilas asked if there was a water diversion permit from the 
state.  H. Heller stated that he did not think so. There was discussion of this matter. S. Stadnicki asked for a site 
plan  that  showed  all  the  property  and where  all  of  the  activities  are  located.   H. Heller  stated  that we  can 
provide a Class D survey. C. Kinnie asked for aerial photographs to back that up. S. Stadnicki asked where the 
pump was located and if it was in the wetlands. H. Heller showed where the pump was located and that it is not 
in the wetlands  

H. Heller stated there is area where erosion has occurred into the wetlands. He stated that D. Sorrentino is doing 
a plan of remediation to stabilize that area which we will submit to you for taking material out of the area that 
has gone into the wetlands. .  L. Churchill asked what is being proposed for the drive.  H. Heller stated that the 
only activity for this application is the remediation of material s in the wetland and the completion of the berm. 
There was discussion of this matter. 

R. Parrette asked if the application is for the erosion and the repair of the berm he did not see it listed.  H. Heller 
stated no, there was a report that  is part of the application.   P. Zvingilas asked  if there was a reference on the 
application that references the additional pages of the report. H. Heller stated that he will submit an amended 
application and will reference the remediation report.   M. Tristany asked when the remediation report will be 
submitted.  H. Heller stated that you will have it before the January meeting. 

H. Heller  explained  the  site  plan  that  identified  the  residential  regulated  activities  that  are  ongoing  on  the 
property where  two houses on Arpin Lane are  located.   He  stated  that  the 75  foot  residential upland  review 
area.  He stated that a 400 ft. waterside was installed about 8 years.  He stated we are asking permission to keep 
the slide.  S. Stadnicki asked if the slide was on the ground.  H. Heller stated that it was above the ground into 
the  water  and  the  water  is  pumped  up  to  the  slide  and  extends  8‐10  feet  above  the  water;  this  has  no 
commercial use, it is used by the families on Arpin Lane. He stated that there is a lavatory building with a solid 
holding tank that is pumped out; there is a crushed stone area that is for a picnic area and for stabilization.  He 
stated that we are asking permits for these activities. 

H. Heller suggested that the commission do a site walk of the property and also that a public hearing be held in 
the  interest of the public. He stated that nothing being proposed that will create any further encroach on the 
wetlands or watercourses.   He  stated  that all of  the activities other  than  the  remediation are upland  review 
activities. 

 C. Kinnie  asked  for discussion by  the  commission  to  schedule  a  site walk  at American  Industries  as  soon  as 
possible prior to the public hearing.  There was discussion of this matter.  H. Heller will make sure that the site 
walk is agreeable to the applicants.   C. Kinnie asked for a motion to set a site walk. 
MOTION:   R.  Parrette moved  to hold  a  site walk  for December  27,  2014  at  10  am.  L.  Laidley  seconded  the 
motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

C. Kinnie asked for a motion to set a public hearing for this application.  
MOTION:  S.  Stadnicki moved  to  accept CC 05‐15 American  Industries, 630 Plainfield Road provided  that  the 
application  is amended    to  reflect  the  latest worksheet  listing all  the  specific changes  to  the property and/or 
memorializing  the  existing  activities  and  that  it  is  understood  that  third  parties will  be  reviewing  the  plans 
including town engineer, soil scientist and legal  and moved to set a public hearing for CC 05‐15 at our regularly 
scheduled meeting on  January 15, 2015  for 7:00 pm  in  the public  interest  in  the Town Hall meeting  room. R. 



 

Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 18, 2014  Page 4 of 5  

Parrette  seconded  the motion.  L.  Laidley  suggested adding  the  stabilization blankets. M. Tristany  stated  that 
nothing would grow now.  P. Merrill asked that there be silt fences and it does not overflow. P. Zvingilas stated 
that there is enough grown to prevent overflow. S. Stadnicki stated that the application is aware that third party 
reviews are paid by the applicant. All were in favor. The motion was carried.  

6. Reports from the Enforcement Officer 

C. Kinnie asked for reports from the Enforcement officer.   P. Zvingilas stated that there was a water main break up when 
they were working on Pleasant view and flowed  into the pond across the road.   Sedimentation barriers were  installed to 
prevent sedimentation into the pond.  He stated that the access road is being worked to the site. M. Tristany explained that 
the 2 ft. by 2 ft. stone box culvert that was weaved around the water pipe and when the rocks were removed, it broke the 
pipe.  It has been repaired and no silt is coming out of the end of the pipe.  M. Tristany stated that the $35,000 cash bond is 
used for third party engineering reviews by David Held, Provost and Robero. 

7. Old Business 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding inland wetlands violations on conservation easement property 
at Quiet Cove Lane. 

C. Kinnie asked if anything was received from the Town Attorney.  D. Szall stated that there has not been a response from 
Attorney Branse. H. Heller stated that he has not heard from Attorney Branse and he did not represent Quiet Cove during 
the permitting process but that he was in agreement with Attorney Branse’s letter.  He stated that the modification to the 
deed is applicable only to the open space portion that is not subject to the conservation restriction.  C. Kinnie stated that 
the commission will await the town attorney’s response before any action shall be taken.  He stated that the activities that 
did take place in the open space will require a permit especially for the floating dock.  He stated that an application will be 
required and accurate mapping will be  required  showing property boundaries, open  space area and conservation areas. 
There was discussion of this matter that the open space area was identified with rebar with caps and the conservation area 
should have had plaques. Leon Laroux, 10 Quiet Cove stated that if we had known where everything was, we would not be 
having  this  conservation. Mary  Laroux  stated  that  she did not  see  the neighbor at  the meeting  last month.   There was 
discussion of this matter. 

8. New Business 

There was no new business. 

9. Approval of Minutes 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 20, 2014. 

C. Kinnie asked for approval of the minutes.  L. Laidley moved to approve the minutes of November 20, 2014 as presented. 
R. Parrette seconded the minutes.  All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

10. Communications 

B. Solid Earth Technologies, Inc. – Benefits of the Helical Pile Foundation 

11. Reports from Members 

L. Laidley stated that he had called the town hall that there were no e and s measures  in place. L. Laidley stated that the 
wetland was also silted in.  There was discussion of this matter including that the plans did not show activity in that area.   

S. Stadnicki asked about Stone Hill Road and if the guard rails will be replaced next to Arrowhead Drive by the pond. There 
was discussion of this matter.  P. Zvingilas stated that he will speak to Todd Babbitt. 

12. Conservation Commission Matters 

C. Kinnie stated  that Griswold  is doing Solorize Griswold.   There was discussion of  this matter  including  that  there are a 
number of companies that do leasing where there is very little cost to the consumer.  

13. Adjournment 

C. Kinnie asked for a motion to adjourn.  L. Laidley moved to adjourn.  S. Stadnicki seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 
The meeting adjourned at 8:53 p.m.  

 



 

Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission  
& Aquifer Protection Agency   
Regular Meeting Minutes   December 18, 2014  Page 5 of 5  

III. Aquifer Protection Agency 

1. Call to Order  

C. Kinnie called this regular meeting of the Aquifer Protection Agency to order on December 18, 2014 at 8:54 p.m. 

2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum 

Present:  Courtland  Kinnie,  Robert  Parrette,  Stacie  Stadnicki  Lawrence  Laidley,  Gary  Serdechny,,  Alternates  Lauren 
Churchill, Clarence (Pete) Merrill, Town Planner Carl Fontneau, Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

Absent:     Edward (Jay) Waitte, , Glen Norman, Alternate WEO Peter Zvingilas, 

C. Kinnie appointed L. Churchill   to sit for G. Norman and P. Merrill to sit for J. Waitte. There was a quorum for this regular 
meeting. 

3. Matters Presented for Discussion 

A. Discussion of and updates  from DEEP  regarding one outstanding  registrant  including  complaints  from 
neighbors received by DEEP Aquifer Protection Agency Program  (APA Program) and any updates  from 
Town attorney and/or registrant's attorney. 

L. Laidley asked why the members were not contacted about the conference call.  C. Kinnie explained that it was 
brought up at the last meeting and that anyone interested could attend that conference call.   

R. Parrette asked how the commission stood on this application and  if there was a completed application.   C. 
Kinnie asked Attorney Harry Heller to give the commission this information.  H. Heller stated that he could have 
something in for the next meeting.  He stated that the DEEP and the EPA had a significant list of deficiencies and 
there  is a  list of deficiencies  that was prepared by Bob Schuch, PE.   He stated  that  there has been significant 
compliance and now they are working on the tanks.  M. Tristany stated that H. Heller was waiting for an EPA and 
DEEP review of the Spill Prevention Plan before doing the APA registration. H. Heller stated that the Storm water 
Prevention Plan in near completion. L. Laidley stated that there needs to be Best Management Practices done. 
There was discussion of  this matter  including  that all standing  issues  for EPA and DEEP must be resolved and 
signed off by EPA and DEEP prior to registration. 

C. Kinnie stated  that APA  is  looking  for onsite ground water quality and storm water quality monitoring since 
that area is in the Aquifer Protection Area.  L. Laidley asked if all of the uses been provided by the Applicant. H. 
Heller  stated  that  after  the  remediation  of  the  area  is  under  control,  the  site  is  basically  self‐contained. He 
stated  that  the storm water registration will be  isolated  to  the area  that  flows out on  to Route 12.   H. Heller 
stated that they will submit a ground water protocol to the Commission. S. Stadnicki asked for a list of any and 
all hazardous materials on the site.  H. Heller stated that it is identified in the Spill Prevention Plan.  R. Parrette 
asked for copies of all of the information being sent to DEEP.  C. Kinnie suggested that the members look at the 
file at the Planning office that has all of the  information.   C. Kinnie stated that the APA will require a site walk 
and a public hearing when the registration is submitted to the Aquifer Protection Agency. There was discussion 
of this matter including that the Johnson Cove residents complained of soot and that EPA was involved. C. Kinnie 
stated that APA would need a detailed check list.  

4. Adjournment 

C. Kinnie asked for a motion to adjourn.  L. Laidley moved to adjourn. R. Parrette seconded the motion.  All were in favor.  
The meeting adjourned at 9:12 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Donna M. Szall 
Recording Secretary 


